
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

Meeting: 
Date: 
Time: 

Planning Board 
September 21, 2020 
7:00 PM 

•... REC'.:IVED 
}: 1 L'(_C,1 FP~'S OFFICE 
I, • , . ,, •• ' ~ :~:t10UGH 

Location: REMOTE MEETING NOTICE 2020 <' D "" . 
. .,£, I I P 2: Ill 

In accordance with the March 12, 2020 Executive Order issued by Governor Baker modifying certain 
requirements of the Open Meeting Law, the City of Marlborough Planning Board will hold a remote meeting on 
Monday, September 21, 2020 at 7:00 pm. The public may access the meeting by clicking on the link provided in 

the Planning Board calendar on the Planning Board Website https://www.marlborough-ma.gov/planning-board 
or by dialing in using the following phone number and conference ID: +1 617-433-9462 United States, Boston 
(Toll) Conference ID: 722 206 050# 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

1) Meeting Minutes 
A. September 14, 2020 

2) Chair's Business 
A. Notice translations 

3) Approval Not Required 
A. ANR Application Hayes Memorial Drive 

Applicant: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust, c/o The Gutierrez Company 
Land Surveyor: Allen & Major Associates, Inc. 
Location and Description of Property: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 1228, Page 149, City Assessor's Maps 99-6, 99-1 
and 88-35. 

B. Green District Edit Inquiry (0 Simarano) John Shipe, Shipe Consulting, representative. 

4) Public Hearings (None) 

5) Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Subdivision Status Report - City Engineer DiPersio 

6) Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7) Definitive Subdivision Submissions {None) 

8) Signs (None) 

9) Informal Discussion (None) 

10) Unfinished Business 

A. Working group discussion - Planning Board Rules and Regulations 

11) Calendar Updates 

12) Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS 

A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND 

OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITIED BY LAW. 



Call to Order 

MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
September 14, 2020 

The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. Members present
Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George Laventure and Chris Russ. Absent, Matthew Elder. City Engineer, 
Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holmi, also participated in the remote meeting. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. August 24, 2020 

On a motion by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Bq~Jd voted to accept and file the minutes 
of August 24, 2020. Yea: Fay, Hodge, Laventure, Russ and Fe11l:M Nay: 0. Carried 5-0. 

2. Chair's Business (None) 

,, . 

3. Approval Not Required .. < < \ • 

A. ANR Application: Weixerly Dasilva, and Thresa aritl.l<~nley Robison, 1S9.ar,d 145 Langelier Lane 
Land Surveyor: HS & T Group, Inc. 75 Hammoric{St., Worcester, MA oi61Q 
Location and Description of Property: MiddlesexR~f;:istry of Deeds Book 687~4, page 445 
Law Office of Brian W. Valanzola, 159 Langelief,;:t\pplicarlt}epresentative; ahq Attorney Catherine 
Netburn, 145 Langelier, Applicant r~pr.erentative. . Ci< . . \ 
Ms. Fen by requested that Mr. LaVentur~rea~ the 9-13-20~.tlJail correspondence from Attorney Netburn 
into the record. Attorney Netburni[:E:!spectfully requestsJhat the ANR application submitted for 
consideration be withdrawn without pf~Judic~. i'.Y~riJlg the initiatplan review, the Engineering Division 
identified an issue. If tl)e plc'.lg\Nere to be~n?orsed, Oneof the lofSyJould be non-compliant with the City 
zoning regulations. qq a motip11by Mr. RUS$; second~.9 bvMr,Jiodge, the Board voted to accept and file 
the correspondenceh~garding the.f\NR withdra,ctlwithout prejµdice. Yea: Fay, Hodge, Laventure, Russ, 
Fen by. Nay:O. Carried ?-p. The it~tn was withdt'&VJn without prejudice. 

4. Public Hearings(N<>ne) 

5. Subdivisi~~i:ogre:s Jl~~rtS. 
A. SubdtVisipn Status Reporg • } 

Goodalel;states - City Engin¢~f DiPersiq~rovided an update on Goodale Estates. He will reach out to 
the City's Ev¢rsource contact tgconfirm ah install date for the gas line. The install date will affect 
whether the sJbqiyision will retjqjre an extension beyond December 30. 
215 Simarano - Mf.pwersio P?ioted out that the two-year approval for the definitive subdivision at 215 
Simarano Drive has hbwexpJr~d. He does not believe any further action is required by the Board. The 
filing was procedural t0fr¢¢#~ zoning, and the applicant has since constructed a storage facility on the 
site. Ms. Fenby asked theBOard if they wished to take any further action. Mr. Fay said there is no point 
in expending any additional effort. The project will be removed from the status report. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 
A. 76 Broad St. 4-Lot Subdivision (Set Public Hearing Date) 

Applicant: W.R.E., LLC, 319 Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Engineer: Hancock Associates, 315 Elm St., Marlborough, MA 01752 
Recorded Deed: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 72215, Pages 106-107 
Location and Description of Property: 76 Broad St., Assessor's Parcel 68-123, 1.86 acres 
(Note: Submission Date: 09-09-20, Decision Due: Meeting Prior to January 22, 2021) 

1 



Chair Fenby requested that Mr. Laventure read the 09-09-20 correspondence from Hancock Associates 
Project Manager, Robert Di Benedetto, PE. The letter subject: Four-Lot Subdivision, 76 Broad St. Narrative 
for No Comparative Impact Analysis was read into the record. The letter provides some background on the 
proposed 4-lot project. Each proposed lot contains a two-family dwelling, for a total of 8 units- under the 10 
lots (or units) requirement for a Comparative Impact Analysis. The letter goes on to say that the shape of 
the lot offers little opportunity for alternative layouts, and there is no way to increase the number of lots. 
On a motion by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to accept and file the 
correspondence. Yea: Fay, Hodge, Laventure, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carries 5-0. 

Chair Fenby polled the Board on a proposed Public Hearing date. October 19, 2020 was chosen. The 
advertisement can be created and the mailing prepared. Ms. Fenby asked if the Board had any preliminary 
questions. Attorney Sandra Austin and Hancock Representative, Robert DiBenedetto, were on line for the 
discussion. Mr. Fay asked Attorney Austin for case law or statutory(¢ferences to justify that easements 
were permitted to obtain the necessary roundings. Attorney .19~Hr said her research did not establish that 
they weren't allowed. She noted two required easementsf<:>.tJJie prqject, one containing only right of way, 
and one containing a portion of a sidewalk. Mr. DiPersiprciqM~tedtq~omment, stating that another issue 
is whether the use of easements constitutes a waiver?ffpe subdivisio~~ulgs and regulations. The Board 
requested that Attorney Austin prepare a narrativeJ<?i~ddress both pointsO 1\/1~. Austin will forward the 
narrative to the City's Legal Department so the mattijf can be reviewed. 

·:,:/:,;/·,___ ',''.:·:':': 

Mr. DiPersio asked Mr. Di Benedetto whe.ther eight u~i{;fas thy 1ax allowed by~Jl'lit')g or whether only 
eight were planned for the site. Mr. DiB~ryedeUo said he w~spgttertain of the maximum units but said the 
goal of the plan was two units per lot, fc)r)itbt~Lof eight units/ 

·:··:\}: ··,>"\/\f.-:::.. ··:'::\:).:\ .. 

Ms. Fen by noted that the abutter neighborh09d m~\lhe~ci translatfdl'l$ of the public hearing notice. She 

asked whether there coulp ~e?tb~r. languagJsprovidedi rx.1.s •• Holmi saf~t.bat Google Translate could be 
used to put the notices in rnultipleJaQguages. Mc Fay ~~ged whet9er this is something that should be done 
in all cases. (He did notijelieve there/\A,las anythingft<ltU1:ory to d~SO;) Ms. Fenby requested that the 
subject be added to the ne* agenda un(ler "ChairsBysiness". 

8. Signs (Non~) 

9. lnform~l:Jii:ussion·. (~l~~f •·. 
10. Unfinishe)B6siness 

A. Working g~ritip ciiscussion (GJ6tge LaVent~re, Christopher Russ) 

Mr. La Venture \Jaclthe discussi6:n. He categorized the desired updates into two areas: Administrative 
and Technical. Hls~/.c:l that th{Mayor has previously stated the services of the Metropolitan Area 
Planning Council (MAPC)vy7r~ivailable to the Planning Board. Ms. Fen by shared that the Mayor 
suggested we reach outtoJYIAPC to partner on the desired changes. Ms. Fenby asked whether 
Engineering had any issues with a referral to MAPC. City Engineer DiPersio stated he had no objections. 
He felt that their defined scope could be narrow. He would serve as technical point person for MAPC 
(along with additional input from Tim Collins, Assistant City Engineer). The Board can work on the 
administrative pieces. Chair Fen by asked if members La Venture and Russ would serve in that capacity. 
They both agreed. Ms. Fenby asked for a motion on the referral. On a motion by Mr. Laventure, 
seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to refer the 2005 proposed regulation changes along with new 
and existing cross sections to MAPC for technical review and comment. Yea: Fay, Hodge, La Venture, 
Russ, Fen by. Nay: 0. Carried 5-0. Engineering will work with MAPC and discuss best practices for 
inclusion. Relevant documents will be forwarded to MAPC. 

2 



11. Calendar Updates 
A. 76 Broad Street Definitive Subdivision -

Public Hearing: October 19, 2020; Decision on definitive subdivision due : Meeting Prior to 1-22-21 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns 
A. Town of Sudbury (4 Notices) 
B. City of Framingham (4 Notices) 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Laventure, the Board voted to accept and file the notices. Vea: Fay, 
Hodge, Laventure, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 5-0. 

On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Laventure, the Board vot~cttbadjourn the meeting. 
Yea: Fay, Hodge, Laventure, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 5-0. 

/kih 

Respectfully sJ6j;{ ::d, 
:',/;\\/?:' 

:·:;?·i::i~::::.:·::;:; 
><·.:·.i:", 

George(~\/~pture/Cl~r:k 

3 



AM.. 
ALLEN & MAJOR 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Transmittal 100 Commerce Way, Suite 5 
Woburn, MA 01801 
Tel: (781) 935-6889 
Fax: (781) 935-2896 

To: Krista Holmi 
Planning Board 

From: David Robinson, EIT; Project 
Engineer 

Engineering and Planning Board 
Administrator 

A&M Project #: 1145-1 OA 

Date: September 11, 2020 135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 ANR Submission 

Copy: 

Re: Lots K, L, M 

p~f~~'lj~~b Marlborough 

DATE q - If - z o 
AGENDA 2 · lt ~ 7U 
ACTIOi-.....------

We are transmitting D herewith D under separate cover D by FedEx D by Mail 0 by Messenger: 

0 Originals 
0 Prints 

DPriority 
0Standard 
DTwoDay 

D Certification 
D Digital Data 

D Shop Drawings 

D Copy of Letter 
D Specifications 
DReports 0 Filing Fee Checks 

Copies Document Date I Description : I 

2 09/11/2020 2 Full-Size ANR Plan Sets (24"x36") 
10 09/11/2020 10 Reduced Size Copies of the ANR Plan Sets 

(11 "x17") 
2 9/11/2020 2 Original Applications for Endorsement of Plan 

Believed Not to Require Approval 
1 09/09/2020 Check #84 in the amount of $200 
1 ---- Electronic copies of all submittal materials were 

emailed on Sept. 11 2020 
These items are transmitted: 
D For approval 
D As requested 

Hi Krista, 

D For your use 
0 For review and comment 

See enclosed for 2, 24"x36", original ANR plan sets, 10, 11"x17", copies of the ANR plan sets, 2 original 
applications for endorsement of plan believed not to require approval, and 1 check for submission to the 
Marlborough Planning Board for discussion at the September 21 public hearing. Please let us know our 
status on the agenda. Feel free to call me with any questions or concerns. 

Dave~ ior Proiect Engineer 
Emai:::;enmajor.com 

civil engineers I land surveyors I environmental consultants I landscape architects 

www.allenmajor.com 

3A



I . 

APPENDIX A 

APPLICATION FOR ~NDORSEMENT OF 
PLAN BELIEVED NOT TO REQUIRE APPROVAL 

File one completed foPn with the Planning Board and one 
copy with the City Clerk in accordance with the 

requirements of Section II"B. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 

September 11, 2020 
(Date) 

To the Planning Board: 

-
PLANNING BOARD 

DATE 1-1 / ..:.-zo 
AGENDA 9 - 2 /- 20 
ACTIO. _______ _ 

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of his property in the 
City of Marlborough does not ·constitute a subdivision i~ithin the meaning of the 
Subdivision Control Law, herewith submit said plan for a determination and 
endorsement that Planning Board approval under the Subdivision Control Law is 
not required. 

1 . N.ime of Applicant ~ Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust, c/o The Gutierrez Company 

Address 200 Summit Drive, Suite 400, Burlington, MA 01803 

2. Name of Engineer Allen & Major Associates, Inc. 

Address 100 Commerce Way, Suite 5, Wobum, MA 01801 

3, Deed of Property recorded in Middlesex (South) Regisl:1:y of 
Registered Land 

Deeds Book 1228 Page(s) _14_9 _______ _ 

4.Location and description of property: 
The three (3) subject properties are located along Hayes Memorial Drive in Marlborough, MA and are 
noted by the · of Marlborough Assessor's office as Map 99 Lot 6, Map 99 Lot 1 and Map 88 Lot 35. 
The thr existin lots are currently undeveloped. 

Signat o Owner 
Arthur J. Gutierrez, Jr. as Trnstee and not individually 
Address: 200 Summit Dr., Suite 400 Burlington MA 01803 

Filing Fee: $200 (for 3 lots) 
Check#84 
Dated Sept. 9, 2020 
Payable to City of Marlborough 

Contact email address: 
ilopez@gutierrezco.com or 
drobinson@allenmajor.com 

Contact phone number: 
Israel Lopez (Applicant): (617) -548-0399 

Dave Robinson (Engineer): (603)-553-8151 

3A



MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGHREALTYLLC 
DATE INVOICE NO DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT 

9/09/20 9/9/20 ANR FILING FEE 970-0-00-2330 

CHECK 9/09/20 I CHECK 841 TOTAL> 
DATE NUMBER 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS 

MARLBOROUGH/NORTJ(BOROUGH REAL.TY LLC CAMBRIDGE SAVINGS BANK 
j 

200 SUAtflvf/T DRIVE, St£ 400 
BURLINGTON, MA 0/803-5261 

DATE CHECK NO. 

September 9, 2020 84 

Pay:***"************************************Two hundred dollars and no c;:ents 

PAY CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
TO THE 
ORDER OF 

INVOICE AMOUNT 

200.00 

200.00 

AMOUNT 

*$200.00 

3A



{NOT TO SCALE) 

:ZONINO TAP/-€· INQU!IffllAL ffl Pt;mm;r 

II!JI. -LOT A.RO. (U/N) 

LOT FRONTAGE (/.tlNk_•~ 50' 

~'?l'T rARD SETBACK (UJN) ,a• 
$JOE YARD SETBACK (/JIN) 25'• 

RE.AR YARD SETBACK {UIN) 

LOT CO\.£RACC (/JAX) 

,a· 

BUIWJNG JIEJCHT f_UAX)•• 

"EXCEPT WHERE ABUmNG RESIDENTIAL 0/STRICT, SHALL BE 50 
FUT. 

·r TO CHA.NG£. FDR me PURPOSE OF 
FOR THE CORRESPONDJNG JIDGJIT 

DR I ZON£1) LA.ND UA Y COUNT 
LANO TOWARD me SETBACK 
l1W£D 8'( THE SAME OWNER. 
LANO A.NO 1H£ LJ OR I LANO 
11ft SAU£ ENTITY. 

1NG B\1.AW: 
DISTA.NCE FROM R£SJD£NT1Af. ZON£ (FffT}: 
OT0/50-JO' 
151 TO 250 - JIJ' 
251 TO 400 - 40' 
401 TO 500 - 52' 

(ZoNsNoTAM·LJOHrlN!JWWIAI fLn-
11EM -~C,!Af?~ (~IN) 2 ACRCS 

LOT FRONTAGE (UIN)"• 2DD' 

FRONT YA.RD SETBACK (UJN) 5()' 

SIDE YARD SCTBACK (/JIN) ,o• 
REAR YARD SC7BACK (WN) SO' 

LOT CO~GC (MAX} 60X 

BUILDING HE1CHT (UAX)•• 52' 

~••PARC£l. J( FRONTAGE .. 927.83' 
PARC£l. L FRONTAGC - 946.74' 
PARCEL U FRONTAGC - 6J4.05' 

HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 
(PUBLJC - 60' 'WIDE) 

{1960 COUNTY u\WUT - f.k.a. SllRRUP 8ROOI< HIGHWAY) 

APPROVAL UNOfR TH£ SUfJ(JJV/SJON 
CONTROL UW NOT R£QU/RGJ 

CITY OF w.RUJOROUGH PLANNING BOMlD 

DATE::--------

NO OGERUINA.TION OF COUPUANCE WITH ALL 
ZONING R£Q/J/RDJEM'S ~ BrrN /JADE BY 
THC CllY OF WRLBOROUGH PLANNING 8aJ.RD. 

~ 

FOR REGISTRY USC ONLY 

,-----------------n---------------n------ --------n---------------, 

L_ 

c:il 
df 

4963 ~ 
~~~~ 

P""""'-K 
~-328.054%5.F. 

(;>',~,:!-~~ 

SH££T2 

I II 

a::~ 
~~ 
0~ 
0:: 7 

~\-
e,,=..w \ I 
BK.J7855V,,C.' \ : 

61 ~, 
Ol ' 
i 

.!:if!I!I§ 
1. NORTH ARROW IS 8AS£() ON I.VSSAf:HUSDTS GRID CODRDINATf: SYSTDI 

(WJNWJD ZONE) (NAD B.J). 
2. fJOOl(/PAC£ AND PLAN REFERENCES AR£ TAXEN FROJJ /JIDDLES£X 

(SOUTH) RECISfkY OF DCEOS IN CIJJSRJDCE, A«. 
J. S£E SJIW 5 FOR LEC£ND. 
4, THE: PURPOSf: OF THIS PLAN IS TO SU80MDE CITY OF UARJ.80ROUGH 

ASSESSORS UAP 88, LOT J!i IINO CIT( OF WRI.BORDUGH ASSESSORS 
w.P 99, LOTS t &: 6 INTO PARC!LS K, I.. ANO U .-\S SHOWN HCREON. 

'l 

I\ --
1 - --- ~ ,_____ /1=-~ 

~ 
~ NORTHBORO:.OUTHBOROUCH 

R£G10NAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
8k.2JJ!U/PG.2B5 

PJ..AN R£FlrRENClfS 
-PLAN t.J46 OF 19119 
-PLAN 1552 OF 1968 
-PLAN 999 OF 200S 
-PLAN 553 OF 1970 
-LANO COUIU CASE 4247 A THRU K 
-19GO CCUNTY LA\'Olff OF snRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY 
-STA1c HIGHWAY lA\'Olff 2751 
-STATE HIGHWAY u\l'Olff 7436 

CITYorM-mwonouGH 

~..,.,.,._ l'~=MAP09,<.o,6 ! ! . .._ ~~~~~~3S.F. 
RO ... r. // _./ 
BUS SERVlgp';ZL I / // .... 

i
i 

11 -

SHEET5 

I 
I 

I 

J 

LC.BK.1.J66n,;, C. ~ '/rv.1071 /I . 

/~ • / I J ..,,,,;g:,UGH/ / I NORTHBOROUGJI LANO REALTY 

--=--- I /...C.BK.t228m1!!UST - --=-_J '/, ..... /49 

SH£ET8 

____ J 

LOCUS REFERENCES 
-CITY OF UARUJOROUGH ASSESSORS WJ> BB, LOT J5 

-I.AND COURT BOOK 1228, PAC£ 149 
-PLAN 1.346 OF 1999 
-LAND CCURT C.-SC 4247F 
-OWNER OF RECORD: IMRWOROUGH/NORTHSORDUGH 

LAND R£-\LrY TR/J!iT 
-CITY OF WRLBOROUGJI ASSESSORS UAP 99, LOTS 1 .t 6 

-I.AND COURT SOOK 1228, PAC£ 149 
-Pl.).N 99/i OF 200/J 
-1.AND COURT C.-SC 4247F 
-PLAN 1:UO OF 1999 
-OWNER OF RECORD: w.RWDROUGII/NDR'fHBOROUCH 
W./D REALTY TRUST 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

k.-.wW--,i; i i 
(l~YUT) 

I lnoh M l~O (L 

/J;\PROJCCTS\II.U-ID\~Dfilll'JilloZ\CUMCNT\S-114:S-11>-N«.(JWC 

WE HER£B'f CERTIFY THAT; 

THIS PLAN IS THC RESULT OF AN AClU'.L. 
ON TH£ CROUND SUR\IE:Y PERFORUED ON OR 
8£TW££N AUGUST 27. 2019 A.ND DECEJJBOl 
8, 2019. 

A CENTlflCATION TO THC T1TU OR OWNERSHIP 
OF THC PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNCRS OF 
AlJJDINING PROPERTIES )ll£ SHOWN 
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CfTY OF 
MARLBOROUGH ASS£SS0R'S /NFORUATION. 

THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO me BEST OF 
UY PROFP,;SJOWJ. KNOWl..£0CE, INFORJJATION 
ANO 8£LJ£F. 

ALLEN .t WJOR ASS~7Es. INC. 

'~peo, 
~TES.INC. 

~ 

MARlBOROUGH/NORniBOROUGH 
LANO RfALlY TRUST 

r;/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY 
200 SUMMIT DRIVE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT 
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

fflQlfCl'NO. 11.U.101 0,,lf;: OD/11/2020 

SCAI.!: 1'~120'1 OWG.NAME:S-11,l$,1Q.AHA 

............... 
.W-5-. 
ALLEN & MAJOR 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

dvlle11ilnurla••la11d•urn1ln1 
011dra1nn.enulco,uultl.lr.1•l&adaupoarcbhoc1ura 

.... w.alloDldaJar.c<>"' 
lOOCOMMEllCEWAY 

WOUURN t,11,. OIIOI.UOI 
TU.l?U)PU-UII 
1.U:o17U)Uj.H0d 



Cl J 
~r 
~~ 
~ § 

B~ 
f;; ll ~, 

(Q ~ 

i 

L~d f 
I "' 

. // ' \ "' * 
* // -~1. ({ /fv 

. -·1 ~ ·:/ 
ILJ 

c.-.,,B .. , ... 
0 '"'" ~ c.w.cc -~~'.··\ SHE:D ;,,.i,~~ 

~~~ N/FPO~ 
------ ~ ··~ <96 "=R£AL1Y 

~ . --....::..__ "'""...,cuJ/PC.'57 

---------- ---------- BJ( -....__ -<so.:::----........ 
-....__ ·-.,"",..,. 

-.............. "'c,,.,,; .. ~ ~ C -....__-,.,,,,,, ~, . 

-....__ ---------- ~ 

,ii) 

~\ 

----------

----------

-

~ 

HAY~ M~QBJAL DRIVE; 
{PUBUC - BD' WIOE) 

(1960 COUNTY LAYOUr f.k.Q. snRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY) 

- ----...____/ 

N/F 
496 80STON POST 
ROAl> WCST RW1Y 
8K.4B04J/PC.157 

"' 

I 
I 
I, 
Ii 
11 • y 

/ 1,,/ 
/ 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
1. SC£ SHE£r I FOR LOCUS .w.lP, ADDITIONAL NOT!:S, AND 

k.--~ i •= 2. SEE SHITT 5 FOR LEG£ND. 

ll~c\;!~)IL 
1"\Pl'iWCC'IS'\ll~IO\~~ll<Wl:IS\CV/IR£N1\S-1l~~lf>-ANIUJWG 



~ 
., 

FOR REGISTRY USC DNL Y ... A''/! 
? 

"' °"'':t::.-----""'--------n-------------

I 
I 

!I 
m 
§ I 
i I 
V 
I/ 

a 
_______ 'If ____ _ 

/ 

/ 

927.BJ' 

/ 
/"" ~ ~~r,,,• / 

/·~ 

/ 

/ 

--<ti-~_. 

's:, 
~ ..,..~ 

~~ 

=i 

P""""-K 
ARicA'"32tJ,O!U:1;S.F. 

<7.49:J:AcJ 

~-~-
CITY CU" MAR! fJOROUOH 

A=MAP88,LOT3S 
A,.'-c.,.-, 695.555.:f S.F. 

__ (Ii.£~ 

. 
! 
f 

1! 
" 

HAYES MEMQBJAL DRIVE 
°a=== (PUBUC - 6D' WIDi) 

(1/W() COUNTY LAYOUT - (.Jc.a. snRRUP BROOK HICHWAY) .. 

..--. 
PARCU.L 

~ .. 1,,4g9.490;t:S.F: 
~"".~Ac:J 

~ 
\\ 

\~\~\ 

cm'OPA/ARI.DO/i:OUOII 
~RSM,v>88.LOT:35 

Al?c.\g 695.555;1: SF. 
_ _____!!fi.97:l:Ac..> 

V\_ 
~ --

;:;;;;;;UNr---=s;;tmT;;--

'I! 

- -- -

I 
I 
Ii 
I
! 
i 
I 
I 
I 

,4PPROVAL UNDER TH£ SU8DMSJON 
CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED 

CfT"( OF UARLJJOROUGH PUNNING BOARD 

£Mm _______ _ 

NO O!TERMINATION OF COMPI..J/.NCC wtm ALL 
ZDNING REQU!RDl!NTS HAS JJE£N w.D£ BY 
THE CITY OF M!.RUJOROUGH PU.NNINC IJQARD. 

1,/QI!fa 
1. SEE SHW I FOR LOCUS UAP, 

.ADDfflONAL NOTf:S, AND REFERENCCS. 
2. Sff SHtu 5 FOR LEGEND. 

GRAPHIC SCALE ~--~ i 
(lMn:tT) 

l!nObM30 !t_ 

N-.\~ll<f!i-10\:sl.i'MY\lWA.~\Q/lfRDIT\S-ll~,__lo-ANlt.OK 

WE HEREBY C£RT/FY THAT; 

THIS PUN IS TH£ RESULT OF ,AN Actu,u. 
DN TH£ CROUNO SURVC'I PERFORJJa> ON OR 
Bt:TWEIN AUGUST 27, 2019 ANO DECD,1B£R 
6, 21.?t~ 

w.RLBOROUCH .ASSESSOR'S /NFDRJ,l,\TION . 
TH£ "'80\,£ JS CEFmFIED TD THE BEST OF 

UY PROFESSIONAL KNDWUDG£. INFORW.TIDN 
ANO BEUU. 

AU£N .rt UUOR loSSOCJATES, INC. 

REIi r _p.\TI! 1 DISCRIPflON 

~ 

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH 
LAND REALTY TRUST 

</o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY 
200 SUMMIT DRIVE 
BURUNGTON, MA01803 

""""' MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT 
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

PROJKrNO, 11U-10j GA.11: ot/11/ll),20 

SQ.LE; 1·-)0'1 DWG.tw.ll:S-11610,AHA ......... !CACI OIEOmav: ............ .,1,.J,,Y,J. 
ALLEN & MAJ OR 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

dvll •11rh1.ud111 • ia11d 011ru1l111 
1c1nfro11mc111alc1uuuld111•b11doup• ar~hhe<lura 

www.oll•n"'oJ<>r com 
IOOCOW.1,11:accw,1-y 

WOIIOJl:H l,f,\. ~IBOI-UQI 
TELll181)9AUIU 
¥AXl(71UH.J.28H 



I 
I 

1' 
~ I 
i I 
I 
I 

3 '7Pf]BUC - 60; WID£)'' ~ 
{l!i60 COUNTY LAYOUT - Ur.a. STIRRUP BROOK HJCHWAY) ~ ® 

HAYES MEMQRIAL DR!'ILE 

" -------
946.74' 

/ ~ {0 
,.>:::! / .. i 

t" /~ 
~~l ... i' 

A~ J;0v; 
0,?i,1 l 

/~/ 
/ .4;. 

C/TYl»"MARLDOflOl,!CN 
A=bOIW Uo.1'88, LOT 35 

,J.Rui"'69.9'.!155.tSF. 

(1597~--' t$(1~'t/' f f 

.;j/ / 

/ #€\Di~/u,.. / 
e-1-·' / 

/ 
/ 

/ 

l,/ 

/J
I / 

// 
11'1 

/ 

;/I/ 
------J(;I/ 

P~L 
AREA.'" 1.499,4SW:tS.F. 

C34.42:J:AcJ 

-
-

-----

" 
~ 

CnY CF /lfAIILDOf/OiJCN I 
AStiCJSCNSM4P9fJ,LoT I 

ARCA""l,32-4.31:SicSF. 
(30.JO:tAc.) 

~ 

FOR R£CIS1RY US£ ONLY 

=,--r-
® __ --Jl.--

---
____ 

~~ 
'<,;;,~ 

~ :..., 

I 
~ 

l 
~ 

--~ 

PM<CSLM 
Alurl. .. Z72.29DJ: S.F. 

(6.25:tACJ 

553.36' -N1,-:12•12-w 

APPROVAJ.. UNDER THE SUBDMSJON 
CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED 

-- CITY Of UARUIOROUGH Pl»INING Boo.RD 

-- ----------

I 
I 
I • 
1 I 
I I 
I 
I 

DA1"•--------
NO D£TERM/NATl0N Of COUPLWJC£ Wf1H Ail 
ZONING REOUIRD/OITS HAS BEEN UADF: fJY 
TH£ CITY OF w.RLBOROUGH PUNNING 8(}.I.RD. 

= I. SC£ Sit«T I f'OR LOCUS U.W, 
ADDITIONAJ.. NOTES. AND REFCRENC£S. 

2. SIT SHEET 5 FOR 1.£Cf:ND, 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

k.--~ 'i 
(lNr&Ji:T) 

I lac!> - 30 R 

N;\~1145-IO\SURKY\DIMWl,I/G;S\~S-ll-t,-lo-A/lllt.Dll'C 

W£ H£RE'BY CERTIFY TH<IT; 

THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN AC11.W. 
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORUUJ ON OR 
8£TW££N AUGUST 27, 2019 ANO DfCD.J8£R 
6, 2019. 

IJARLBOROUGH ASSCSSOR'S /NFORIJATIDN. 
THC ABOVE" IS CE11TIFIED 10 THE BEST OF 

UY PROFESSIONAL KNOWJ.£DC£. INFORIJATION 
AND BELIEF. 

Af.1.£N 4,: /JAJOR ASSOCJ.4T£S, INC. 

zozo 

J!tp 

REI/ l~ni]D~ 

"'"°'""""" MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH 
LANO REAL1Y TRUST 

c/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY 
200 SUMMIT DRIVE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01903 

"""°' 
MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT 
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

1ROJECrNO. 1145-10!0...TE: 09/11/2020 

SCAt.i: 1•·Jn11 l>WG.W:S.11.S.tGN« 

"""""" U£j CHaXB)l'I': ............... 
.,A\&J. 
ALLEN & MAJOR 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

d-,1J • .,.,1nud111+h.11<l•"rn1l111 
ie .. wl«•JUD•Jlu.lc1uuullfo1+h.,11hup .. uchluc111ro 

• • •. & l I• a ,a >.J" r •<om 
IOOCOUl,UUlCJ:WIJ.Y 

WObU11N' UA 01101-ISOI 
'rl:LJ!Ul)9u-.lUO 
fAX,{7ll)D1J.21H 

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED 

~:=, ... =..--



·~ 

----.C......--------

----

I 
I 

i I 
f I ., 
I 
I 

"L16' 

HA YES MEMORIAL DRIVE 
(PUBLJC - {J()' WIDE) 

(1960 COUNTY LAYOUT - f.l<,r,. STJRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY)~ 

Si3Sidi 

P~M 
AHLl .. 272.2$#9%S.F. 

(13.25:J;Ac) 

Cff>OFMM<UK>,-~ A~.n;~c,R,; M,V• 99. /"·~T I 
ARCA~l.!!;24,3/5.l SF. 

(30.40.tACJ _ 

.. 

-,ns'2'12"'W 

/ 

S8/DH 
/FNO) 

" 

/ 

~ 

y ____ _ 

1iu.oa' 

~~ 

~ 

~ 

/: 
~ 

f 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

It 
~ 

APPROWd. UND£R TH£ SUBDMSION 
CONTROL LAW NOT R£(JLJ/R£D 

CflY OF w.RLBOROUCH PLANNING BOARD 

'""'--------
NO D£'f£JWINATION OF CDUPUloNCE WffH ,W. 
ZONING R£QU/R£M£N1'S HAS BffN J.WJC {T'( 

TH£ CITY OF IMRLJJOROUGH Pv.NNING BOARD. 

FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY 

LEGEND 

DRILL HOL£ {DH) 

STONE BOUND (SB) 

IRON RDO {JR) 

DRAIN J.i,4NHOI.£ {DMH) 

S£W£R J.«NHOL£ (SUH} 

EU:CTRJC w.NHO/.£ (£UH) 

J.IJSC. UANHO/.£ (UH) 

CATCH BASIN (CB) 

UTJLff( POL£ 

Unl.JTY POI£ W/RISCR 
unurrPOt.£ w/LJCH( 

Gift' WIRE 

FIR£ HYD/W-IT 

WA.TfR GA.TE 

G<S G<n: 
BOLLARD 
INVERT (INV) 

RARED EJJO S£CTl0N 

5'GN 

~"" 

. 
8 

® 
® 
© 
,II 
D .,,, 
"" <ti, 

;;. 
-g .. 

,,. 
,'.t:J 

I/ 
7 

£.ASCM£Nr UN£ 

PROPERTY UN£ 

ABUTTUfS UN£ 

TOWN UN£ 

STONE WALL 

TRfI UN£ 

ROUANf';;CHOOL 
BUS SERVICE INC. 

LC.8K.IJ66/PC.107 

/ 

/"'"' ,.,, 
/ ,,o:,t / 

,s.a't<~\~, / 
<P#· ~' ,,.,,,, / 

/ 

/ 

rrYYY'> 

= 

EDGI:: OF PAVCJJ£NT 

CURB 

CWJN UNK FENCE 

srocKAf>£ F£NC£ 

0\/f:RHOO W/R£S 

ZONING UN£ 

BmJUINOUS 

caNCR£n: 
c,w,,n: 
sarrou C£NT£R 

R£JNFORCED CONCRUF PIP£ 

Sff. 

CONC. 

GRAN. 

(SC) 

CORRUGATW JJE:TAL PIPE CJJP 

STON£ BOUND W/ORILJ. HOL£ SB/DH 

FOUNO FNO 

NOW OR FORJIERLY N/F 

BOOK BK. 

PAGE PC, 

1. S£E SHE£r I FOR LOCUS UAP, HJDITIONAL NOT£S, ANO 
Rum£N= 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

l"'jjj,•..w--l T 
(JNFl:t"l') 

! !noh ~ 30 tl 

H:\PRO.£.C~l1~-10\.stJIMY\~lflMZ\CIJRR£HT\S-11"5-I~ 

WE HERfJJY C£RT/FY 11•1,m 

THIS PWI JS TH!f RESUtT OF /IN ACTUAL 
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PCRFORMU) ON OR 
BCTW£EN AUCUST 27, 2019 J.ND OCCDl8£R 
6, 2019. 

A, 
UARLJJORDUGH ASS£SS0R'S INFORW.TJON. 

TN£ ,',BOVE IS CC1l1IFl£D TO THE B£Sr OF 
JIY PROFCSSIONA.L KNOWl..£DCE. /NFORW.710N 
ANO BfJJCF. 

AL1.£N .rt w.JOR ASSOCIA.T£S, INC. 

AA~vS.zn ~OCJA\.;1 

911' 

IIEV l tl.*.lE ID!Sall'l'\OH 
~ 

MARLBOROUGH/NOl!IHBOROUGH 
LAND REALTY TRUST 

c/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY 
200 SUMMIT DRIVE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

"""°' 
MU< LOTS DEVELOPMENT 
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

l'ftl)Jf.CfNO. 110-101 PA.TE; ~11/;HllO 

1·-)0'1 CWG.NAUf:S.n.4S.10-ANA 

KACl~l'f! Nil 



..... $ 

... er,.~~' 

~ 
~ .,..:,.,. 

%} 

~ 

.I.PPROWJ.. UNDER THE SUBDMS/DN 
CONTROL LA.W NOT RfOUIRE:D 

CITY OF UloRLBOROUGH PLANN1NG 1JDARD 

'""'--------
NO DE:TERWNATION OF COl,IPI..JANCE IVml ALL 
ZONING RE:OVIRDl£NTS H4S fJC£J,/ l,IA/J£ BY 
THE CJTY OF U,,J,,RL80ROVGH P/.,4NNING BOARD. 

t!QJ1Ji 
t. S!£ SHW I FOR LOCUS /JIJ', A/)i)JTIOWJ.. NOTES, AND 

REFERENCES. 
2. SEE SHUT 5 FOR L£G£ND. 

N/F 
NORTHBOROUTH-SOIRHBOROI/GH 

RtGIDNltL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BX.23JS4/PG.28S 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

l'".•...w--! 
l l~c~ ~£;:;) /L 

cm·orMARWORCil.lOH 
A~l=RGMAi'd8, I.UT 35 

Am:-1 ... 69~,t,S5~ 5 F 
(15 .. 97:J.~'.:"J 

PARcm..L 
ARcA .. I ,499.490,J; S.F". 

(34.42.i:AcJ 

i 

~ 

FOR Rff.lS1RY USE ONLY 

CllYOF'MARJ..JJOIIOUG/-f 
.4$:XQ)on,:: MAP 99. LOT 1 J 

Ah'CA=/.!32,./,315z5F. 
(30.40J:Ac) 

/ 

I 
I 

,1 
ii 
i1 
I 
I 

ti:\~I/Q.-/O\SUll',£Y\~~.S-II-ID-Nill.llllG 

W!" HEREBY CERTIFY m.41: 

THIS PUN IS THE RESVLr OF AN ACT™L 
ON THE GROUND SURVEY P!"RFORJJED ON OR 
8!"TWffN AUGUST 27. 201!1 ANO DE:CDIIJE:R 
6, 2D19 . 

A, 
w.RL80ROUCH )SS£SS0R'S INl'DRJJATION. 

THE .4801,f' IS camnro 10 'fHE: BEST OF 
MY PROFtSSIONAL KNDWILDC£, INFORUATIDN 
AND BWE:F. 

IJ..L!"N ,t- w.JOR .ASS~TES. INC. 

AA~~~ga~ 
Af1£N ~oa.-1T€S.J, 

UV I ~TE.!~~ 

~ 

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH 
LAND REAl.lY TRUST 

c/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY 
200 SUMMIT DRIVE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT 
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

PIIOJKfNO. 110-10 I OAre 09/11/2020 

SCALE: 1''"30'1 DWG.NAMl;S.11"5-10NIA 

·-.................. 
• ,W-5-. 
ALLEN & MAJOR 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

"' 

chil mn,ih,url .. a•l•nd ourw•yln1 
•11~lro,..,.•,.ld c11 .. ,ultl111 • bnd,upe ud1-llo<:l1tro 

,.. ••. • 11 •a• •Jo,,• o,.. 
too coi.u.ni:aa: w;,.y 

WODUJI.NlLl..01101-UOI 
TU.,(7U)PIJJ.41U 
7AL!1tl)H.l-UP4 



APPRDVAJ. UNDER 111£ SUBDIVISION 
COtflR()L LAW NOr REOUIRED 

CITY OF AJARI.JJOROUCH PLANNING fJCW'(D 

~~~----~--
NO D£TERj//NAT/ON OF COIJPLJ,WC£ Wl1H ALL 
ZONING RCOUIRDJENr.i HAS S££N J,l,IJJ£ BY 
111£ CITY OF IMRL80RDUCH PLANNING IJOmD. 

I 
I 
I 
lj 
I~ 
1· 

/ 
/ &"' 

/ ,#,s,i 
/ of~·'' / 

/ vf'"'i'i-•'''' / 
/ ,,,•'' / 

/ 

I / 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ / 

'\/ / 

~· 
'I"~:, 

/ 
/ 

----
~TCHLIN£•D.1;;TA/L9A 

jl 
~I e 
•1 

Cm·o,c!,Mu,of;OilaHI 

A:~~2'f;!i/tl. 1 I 
L__ (30.401:A? 

/ 
/ / 

/ / 
/ 

/ 

l~-~=~O.t:S:F.I 
~42:tACJ 

tE•v,M<a==~ 
~lil',MAPD'),Lor/ 

,1,,-1,.:J24,31!HSF. 
(3040..1:AC.} _ 

= 

~ 

/ 
/ / 

/ / 
/ 

/ 

FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY 

/ 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

I 
I 
I 

ii 
~ I 
• 1 

I 
I 

·I ii 
! I 
I 
I 

1. SEE SHa:T 1 FOR LOCUS UAP. A!JDfflONAL NOrc;, AND ~-~ T REFCR£NCES. 
2. SEE SH!ET .5 FOR LEGEND. ( 1H F~Cl'} 

I moll - 30 It. 

N,\~11-f$-IO\~MIIWJCS\Q$flf)ff\~ll~~l~Oilf.l 

WE H£RlllY CERTIFY THAT: 

THJS PWJ JS 1HE RESULT OF AN ACTLW. 
ON m£ GROUND SURVE'f PERIURUGJ ON OR 
8UWEDI AUGUST 27. 2D19 AND D£CDl8£R 
6, 2019. 

A --
OF THE PROPEl(T'( SHOWN. OWNERS OF 
ADJOINING PRDP£RT1£S ARE SHOWN 
ACCORDING ro CURRENT CJTY OF 
/JARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR~ !NFORW.TION. 

THE ABOVE JS CERTIF1GJ TO TH£ B£Sr OF 
UY PROFESSIONAL KNOWUJ)GE. INFORW.TION 
AND BD.JEF. 

ALLEN .i' J.IAJOR ASSOC«ITT, INC, 

,m£,;;,;,;u_'Wr, 5W/(rJJf/(f),tD2o 

~ 

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH 
LAND REALTY TRUST 

c/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY 
200 SUMMIT DRIVE 
BURUNGTON, MA 01803 

""""" MU< LOTS DEVELOPMENT 
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

l'IIQIKfHO, 11.S.!Of OAl?: l»/11J2GZO 

SCALI! 1'-)0'1 OWG.NAME:$-110.1~ 

.................. ... ...w_:. 
ALLEN & MAJ OR 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

dvll•.11.1lnoul111+l1u11l•1,1rv,ylA1 
nd«u11Da111.aleo1UuliiD1•l.adonp•ucbl1•cl1,1u 

• • •, o I I e 11"' o J" r. ~ o m 
IOGCOMIJIII.CEWAY 

WOll.tnlN WA IIIHl-llOI 
Tllt(71U~U-41H 
fAXlt7al)OU.lllK 



$5.)' • .]6' 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

APPRO~ UNDER THE SUBDMSION 
CONTROL LAW NOT RE:OUIRED 

/ 

ClfY OF MARt.BOROUCH PLANNINC BOARD 

"""'--------
NO OUU™INATION OF COIIPLWJC£ WITH AU. 
ZONING RWUIRDIENTS HAS 8££J.I fJAD£ BY 
THE CITY OF UARLBQROIJCH PLANNING IJOARD. 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

--N1:s-.52'fiiii 

/ 

,o>",'t 
_,,,1 

"'""'. 

/ 
1,.cP'~~.t\~1fK'· / 

,;Pp.o1-·/ 

/I 
I 

, I 
11 
i I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
i I 
I I 
• 1 

I 
I 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

~ 
~i 

; 

Ctf'\'DFM~RJ..fJOI/OI.JGH 
A6$tU:>OJ;$M,v-.09, LOT I 
ARCA-/,324.315:i:S F. 

(30.4°'1:AcJ 

/ 

~ 

~,ro11·~rr-

~CHOOL 
BUS SUlVIC£ INC. 

LC.BK.1:J66/P(;. 107 

1. SEE SH££T I FOR LOCUS .i«P, ADDITIONAL NOTES, ANO 
REFERENCES. 

2. Sf£ SHE:E:r .5 FOR LfCEND. 

FOR RECIS1RY USE ONLY 

1..!.2d"-~ 

P,.,,c,u 
Ami:o!.'"l,4SS.4I:IO:l:S.F. 

(34.4:l:J.AaJ 

DH(FND, 

DH(FND, 

N/F 
NORTHBDROUTH-SOUTH80ROUGH 

RE:CIONAJ. SCHOOL DISTRICT 
81<.2.1354/PG.285 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

k--~ 
(lllrEl:T) 

I Inell - ~O It 

~ 

.~ r ----· 

iii" ',. ~i 
1~ - ~~ .~ ~" r " 

'j 

N:\l'f«lllCr.S\11'3-10\SUIM:Y\~-i.~5-ll~-,D-,Wl.l)III";' 

WE HEREBY comFY lHAT: 

THIS PIAN IS THE RESULT OF AN AC1l.W. 
ON THE GROUND SURl/0' P£RFORJ.1£D ON DR 
BITWEIN ,wcusr 27. 2019 AND DECEJJBER 
6. 2019. 

ACCORDING ro 
/JARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S INFORW.1/0N. 

THE ABO\/£" JS CERTIR£D 10 1kl: BEST OF 
/.I'/ PROFtSSIONAL KNOW1..£DC£, INFORUATTON 
AND BWEF. 

ALL£N &: /JAJOR ASSOCIATES. INC. 

1)/zt> 

~ 

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH 
LAND REALTY TRUST 

c/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY 
200 SUMMIT DRIVE 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

MU< LOTS DEVELOPMENT 
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

PftQll!Cl'NO. ue-101 OAre aa/11/2020 

= 1·-•1 DWG.NAM£:s.t1.u-1CMH1. 

............... 
• ..br-5 .. 
ALLEN & MAJOR 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

<1lwll 0111fourl111•l•11d t1u••rl111 
anvlro11me,nal cc.,u11ld111 • luuhc.pc arcbh•clurc 

,. ".,. o II• 11111 ol<> r, •om 
100 COllltU:llCE WAT 

WOUUllH MA oua1.ua1 
Tll.i\711)PU.tl8U 
fAXl1711}HS.U06 



/ 

/ 

/ <P""' 
/ -ct""" ~. / of/<" 

/ Xl°tl9)\) 

o'f.·.,_rP-at· / 
~f'\l / 

/ / 
/ 

/ 
/ 

PARCIZI..I.. 
AR&!• 1.499,490,;;S.F. 

~.42:l:AcJ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

~ 
~ 

'a>~, 
't>} 

MA.TCH/...JNC•SHti:li:T7 ---

P.<nea.L 
ARf.4 .. 1,.tS>S,4~:t:S.F. 
---~,~~~~ 

I~ 
i 

I~ 
1i 
I 

./1!Z!M 

NORTH80RDU,W'SOUTHBOROUCH 
R£G/ONAL. SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BK.2~4/P0.285 

1. SEC. SH£rr 1 FOR LOCUS UAP, ,',(J{Jll/fJNAL NOTCS. ANO 
IIUEJIE1/C£S. 

2. Sff SHW 5 FOR L£C£ND. 

APPROIMJ. UNOER THE SUBDMSION 
CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED 

art OF w.RLBDROUCH PW,/NING 00.WD 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

NO DC!tRUINATIDN OF COUP/.JANC£ WITH AU 
ZONING R£QUIRDlfNTS HAS BffN AIAD£ l1'f 
TH£ CITY OF IMRL80RDUGH Pi.ANNING 8DARD, 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

k.--~ 
1 l~c~ :~\t-

r 

I 
I 
jl 
!I 
!1 
I 
I 

~ 

FOR RECIS1RY USE ONLY 

!H~~ 

~'1CHz;;;;:-~ 

~:. 

~ 
~ ~'.. 

't.~ 
N/F 

NORrH80ROUTH
S0UTH80ROUCH 

REGIONAL SCHOOL DJSrRJCT 
8K.2J:J54/PG.285 

P.<nea.L 
Am;\• 1.528.297:i:S.F. 

'35.08:J:ACJ 

DE:TAJL9A 
'SCAJ..e ,· ... .10' 

I 
i I 
~ I 
i I 
I 
I 
I 

H:\~11·4'-,0\SIAMl'\i:w.."'1.cs\~$-1,4$-l~IIC 

WE HEREBY CERTIFY ~T.· 

7HIS Pw.l IS THE RESULT OF AN AC'TUA.t. 
ON 1HE GROUND SUR\,O' PERFORUCD ON OR 
8£:TWtIN AUGUST 27. 20111 AND D£CEJ,J8£R 
6. 2!)1~. 

UARUJOROUCH J.SSESSOR'S INFORW.TION. 
THE ASOl-'F IS CEJmF/fD TO THI: S£Sf OF 

J.IY PROFt:SSIDNAJ.. KNDWl.£DC£. /NFORW.TION 
ANO 8EJ.1£F. 

ALLEN .tt JJAJOR ,tssoo,m:s. INC. 

toZD 

qp}• 

~ 

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH 
LAND REAllYTRUST 

c/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY 
200 SUMMIT DRIVE 
BURUNGTON, MA 01B03 

""""" MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT 
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

00/11/,l!UO 

SCAJ.l:. 1'-J0'1DWCl.NAMf:$-l1&1tMNII 

............... .. z.w..~-
ALLEN & MAJOR 
ASSOCIATES, INC. 

d .. ll•11•i11-ud11,•lu1d u1tu11,., 
onvlro11D1•nU,l.:01uultln••luuloupcatcliltccl11U 

,. .- ... •l l • 11 • oJ or. c" m 

~~n~~~:r.!Jo1 
nt..t71lJHJ..41H 
fAX,l711)DU.IIID, 



September 14, 2020 

1 - Summary Sheet 

2- Subdivisions - Under construction 

3 - Subdivisions - Under Review 

SA 



September 14, 2020 SA 

SUBDIVISIONS - BOND HAS BEEN PULLED 
BOND AMOUNT PLANS 

SUBDIVISION 
DEED DESCRIPTIONS City held accounts AS-BUILTS ACCEPTANCE 

Shaughnessy Estates i $10,264.46 I 
YES 

i 
YES 

I w\ Legal & Engin. I I I I 
I I I I 

SUBDIVISIONS - AWAITING ACCEPTANCE 

SUBDIVISION BOND AMOUNT COMMENTS 

SUBDIVISIONS - UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

SUBDIVISION BOND AMOUNT 
EXPIRATION 

DATE 
COMMENT 

' ' . 
Goodale Estates (Open Space): . . . . . . $205,000.00 ' 31-Dec-20 . Roadway construction on-going 

Jenks Lane 
. ' . . ' . . ' . . ' . . ' . ----···············--------------------------··r·---------------·····1················-~·-········································· . . . 

Commonwealth Heights 
. . . . . . . 

N/A 
. 

8/24/2022 
. Endorsed on August 24, 2020 . . . 

Atkinson Drive . . . . . . . . . . . . 
SUBDIVISIONS - UNDER REVIEW 

SUBDIVISION DATE SUBMITIED 
APPROVAL 

COMMENT 
DEADLINE 

76 Broad Street 9/9/2020 01/22/21 Public Hearing: 19/10/2020 

Summary 



September 14, 2020 

SUBDIVISIONS- UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

Goodale Estates (Open Space): Jenks Lane 

Off Goodale Street Approval Date : Expiration Date : Bond Amount ----------------------J-----------------------~----------------------
14-Nov-16 : 14-Nov-18 : Northborough Capital Partners t------------....... -----------1!, ----------------------~- -.. -..... --............ -........ --:- -.. ----------------...... .. 

Bond Amount : : : 

5/3/20181 Develo.per has filed for bankruptcy 
---------------------- --- ----- ----- --------------------·---------------------------------------------------------------------
Agreement reached with new surety : Construction is expected to restart early in Spring 2019 
---- ---------------------------------------------------1---------------------------------------- --- ---------------------------. . . . . . . . . 
----------------------------------------------- ------- -1----------------------~- --- --- --- -------------------------------- --- --
.............. Extension of Approval .............. L _____ ?:_~?..~:!~ _____ J ...... ~~.-.~?.':'.~ ~~ .... ) ...................... . 
.............. Extension of Approval .............. ! ...... ?:1:-.C?.~~-.~~ ..... _1 __ 3_0-_J_un_-_20 __ ,:~------

Bond Amount : 16-Dec-19 : $352,000.00 -------------------------------------------------------·----------------------..,....-----..... --........ -----t 
...... ........ ~.~!~~~!'?~ .~! .~P.P!~~~1 ............... j ...... ?.~~J.~ ~-.~~ ..... ..,1 __ 3_1_-_D_ec_-_20 __ 1 __ $_2_os_,_o_oo_._o_o ....... 

Commonwealth Heights 

Off Ames Street/Glen Street 

Marlborough/Northorough Land Realty Trust 

. . 
Atkinson Drive 

Approval Date : Expiration Date : Bond Amount - - -------------- .- -...................................... --,- ------------------.... --
24-Aug-20 : 24-Aug-22 : N/ A 

I ,- ,. • • • • • .. - .. • - •,. - • • . . . . . . 
-------------------------------------------------------:-----------------------~----------------------~----------------------. . . . . . 

Under Construction 

SA 



September 14, 2020 

SUBDIVISIONS - UNDER REVIEW 

SUBDIVISION 

Off Broad Street 

W.R.E. LLC 

DATE SUBMITIED COMMENT 

' ' ' ' ' ' ----------------------~----------------------J-----------------------' ' ' ---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ........ ·---------------------·----------------------J-----------------------
Submission : 9/9/2020 : : 

::::::::: :::: :: : : : : ~:~~~~~ :~~~~!~~ ::::::: :::::: ::::: 1 9/1012020 1 _____________________ .l ______________________ _ 
_ _ ___ _ __ _ ____ ___ Approval _Deadline ________________ _! ____ . . ?.~:J_~~---~~- ____ _! ______________________ _! ______________________ _ 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' -------------------------------------------------------~----------------------.-----------------------~----------------------' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' -------------------------------------------------------~----------------------.-----------------------~----------------------
Approval Date : : : 

-------------------------------------------------------~----------------------~--- -------------------~----------------------
20 Day Appeals Date : : : -----.. -.... -.. -----.. -.. ---........................................ ---...... --............. -........ -...... - .. ---- .. - .. -- .. -.- -------- .. ---------- .. --.- -.............. -.. -...... --.......... .. 

Endorsed on : : : 
-------------------------------------------------------~----------------------~----------------------.-----------------------

Expiration Date : : : 

Under Review 

SA 




